SPIRE-MSS-COM-001058

From: Berend Winter [bw@mssl.ucl.ac.uk]

Sent: 11 December 2001 14:34

To: Dominique POULIQUEN

Cc: RAL Eric Sawyer; RAL Judy Long

Subject: Re: Herschel/SPIRE updated sine spec for Smec
Hel | o Domi ni que, | am happy with that specification.

You may want to drop the request for the quasi-static
anal ysis, is covered by sine |oads. Should save you
some noney. Then again, it gives sone insight into
the strength of the Smec, without being influenced

by a dynam c conponent. Your choice.

The reason the start of the Y-axis definition is |ower
than the 50-100 Hz requirenent is due to the fact

that above 50 Hz the instrunent response starts to
ranp-up. All in all, as it stands the random | oads are
driving the strength design of your sub-system.. Wth
ESA we agreed on a 4-sigma value for random

Cheers, Berend

----- Original Message -----

From "Dom ni que POULI QUEN" <dom ni que. poul i quen@strsp-nrs.fr>
To: "Berend Wnter" <bw@rssl.ucl.ac. uk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 1:31 PM

Subj ect: Re: Herschel/SPI RE updat ed sine spec for Snmec

Ber end,
Just for you to check once nore, | send you attached the table of the
levels (in french) | intend to give to BE System

| notice that for the Y axis, the 5-50Hz level is | ower than the 50-100 Hz,

contrary to the X-Axis.
& for the randon? the quasi static?

Best regards,

Dom ni que. Poul i quen

A 12:37 11/12/2001 -0000, vous avez écrit
>>>>

Hel | o Dom ni que,

As prom sed updat ed si nespec.

Your qualification |oads are:

X-axi s

5- 40 Hz 30 g or 22 mm peak-peak at | ower frequencies (whichever

| ess worse)
40 100 Hz 20 ¢

Y- axi s

5-50 Hz 20 g or 22 mm peak-peak at | ower frequencies (whichever

| ess worse)

is

is



50- 100 Hz 25 g

Z-axi s
5-100 Hz 20 g or 22 mm peak-peak at |ower frequencies (whichever is
| ess worse)

As di scussed over the phone the 22 nm peak-peak limtation has to do with
t he
actual vibration test. Not many shakers have a stroke of nore than 22 mm

p-P.

These are your qualification test levels (2 oct/mn) they exceed the

quasi -static | oads

so there is no need for a seperate quasi-static test. The reason that the
sine spec is

hi gher than the quasi-static spec is the fact that the strucure is already
ranpi ng up

the sine response curve at 100 Hz (first nodes | ocated at 120-150 Hz) and
t he sine

i nput for the instrument is the quasi-static input (notched on I/F forces)

Cheers, Berend

Berend W nter Mul | ard Space Sci ence Laboratory (MSSL)

<mai |l t o: bw@rssl . ucl . ac. uk>bw@rssl . ucl . ac. uk Uni versity Col |l ege London
Tel +44 1483 204215 Hol nbury St. Mary

Fax +44 1483 278312 Dorking, Surrey, RH5 6NT, UK
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> Dom ni que POULI QUEN

> Laboratoire d' Astrophysi que de Marseille, C.N R S.
> Traverse du Siphon, Les Trois Lucs

> B.P.8, 13376 MARSEI LLE CEDEX 12, FRANCE

> Tel (33) 04 91 05 59 49 et Fax (33) 04 91 05 69 59
> E-mai |l : Dom ni que. Poul i quen@strsp-nrs.fr



